BOND RECOMMENDATION: Netention

AQ 442 (Rev.5/85) Warrant for Arrest

WEF/va
United States District Court
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
' WARRANT FOR ARREST
MUHAMMED TASIR HASSAN AL-KHATIB %775 W
a/k/a "Abu Hassan," a/k/a "Mohamed T. El-Khatib," - .
a/k/a "Tariq," a/k/a/ "Diyab," a/k/a "The Treasurer" ﬁ
To: The United States Marshal = '
and any Authorized United States Officer = ' N‘}

e

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest MUHAMMED TASIR HASSAN AL-KHATIB and bring h?nﬁdﬁhwi
magistrate to answer an Indictment charging him with Conspiracy to Commit Racketeering, in violation of 18 U.S.C., S

@o the nearest
ection 1962(d);
Conspiracy to Murder, Maim, or Injure Persons at Places Outside the U.S., in violation of 18 U.S.C., Section 956(a)(1); Travel in
Interstate or Foreign Commerce or Use of the Mail or Any Facility in Interstate or Foreign Commerce, in violation of 18 U.S.C.,
Sections 1952(a)(2) and (3).

Sheryl L. Loesch

Clerk, United States District Court
Name & Title of Judicial Officer Title of Issuing Officer
2 /4 -23— 77%/// 2
Signature of Issuing Officer Date and Location
{By) Deputy Clerk
Bail fixed at $

Name of Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING

SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER
OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST

RETORWED ON-EXBCUTED SUPERSEYED BY INOICTMEKT SAME CASE.
VOMBER. - <SS 9/23(07
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